

# LAKE WAYNOKA WATERSPORTS CLUB BYLAWS

3-11-2006

## Article 1 – Purposes and Name

**Section 1.** The name of this club shall be the Lake Waynoka WaterSports Club.

**Section 2.** The purpose of the Lake Waynoka WaterSports Club (hereinafter referred to as the “Club”) is to promote the sport of boating and water skiing through group participation, exhibitions, shows, tournaments and associated recreational activities; develop and maintain facilities for water skiing; stimulate interest in the community; and work for greater safety in water skiing and boating.

**Section 3.** The Club is established as a non-profit organization.

## Article 2 – Membership

**Section 1.** Membership in the Club shall be open to all individuals who are interested in all types of water sports and safe boating operations.

**Section 2.** Application for membership in the Club shall be made in the manner prescribed by the Membership Committee. An application for membership shall be referred to the Membership Committee. Upon approval the applicant shall then become a member of the Club upon payment of the required dues.

**Section 3.** Each year all members and guests need to sign a Release of Liability form, which the club will maintain yearly.

**Section 4.** All members and guests that will be using their boats for Club events, activities, practice, shows, etc. need to show current proof of boat insurance annually.

**Section 5.** A member may resign from the Club at any time.

**Section 6.** Membership in the Club may be terminated for non-payment of dues.

## Article 3 – Officers

**Section 1.** The elective officers of the Club shall be President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Membership Committee Chairman. Officer positions other than President may be combined, but no fewer than three people may hold the combined officers positions.

**Section 2.** The members at their annual meeting shall elect the officers and shall hold office for the term of one year or until their successors have been elected and qualified.

**Section 3.** The President shall preside at all meetings of the Club, appoint all committees with the exception of the Membership Committee and shall carry on those other responsibilities assigned to him by these By-Laws.

**Section 4.** During the absence or temporary incapacity of the President, the Vice-President shall perform the duties and have the powers of the President.

**Section 5.** The Secretary shall keep all the records of the Club and be responsible for the minutes of all meetings of the general membership as well as the rosters, attendance, mailings, and correspondence.

**Section 6.** The Treasurer shall keep all accounts of the Club and have charge of its funds. He/She shall keep all funds in a bank in the name of the Club, subject to withdrawal by checks signed in such manner.

**Section 7.** The Chairman of the Membership Committee shall appoint a minimum of two members to serve with them as a Membership Committee. Such committee shall be responsible for the solicitation of new members.

**Section 8.** The members at any meeting of the Club at which a quorum is present may fill vacancies in any elective office. The successor so chosen shall serve for the unexpired term of his/her predecessor.

#### **Article 4 – Fiscal Year**

**Section 1.** The fiscal year of the Club shall commence on the first day of January and the end of the thirty-first day of December.

#### **Article 5 – Membership Dues**

**Section 1.** The dues of each member of the Club and the method of payment thereof shall be determined at each annual meeting.

**Section 2.** The annual renewal of membership dues will be in March each year.

**Section 3.** The annual membership dues for the club will be \$10 for individual and \$20 for a family membership.

#### **Article 6 – Meetings**

**Section 1.** The annual meeting of the members of the Club shall be held on the first Sunday of March at the Lodge.

**Section 2.** Regular meetings of the Club shall be held as determined by the membership at the annual meeting.

**Section 3.** Written or phone notices of the place, day and hour of all meetings shall be prepared by the Secretary.

**Section 4.** Special Club meetings may be called by the President or by any 7 members upon giving three days notice to the membership.

**Section 5.** Each meeting of members shall be held at the place, day and hour designated in the notice.

**Section 6.** A majority of the members shall constitute a quorum. Any action taken at a regular or special meeting shall require a majority vote of those present.

#### **Article 7 – Amendments**

**Section 1.** These by-laws may be amended at any meeting of the Club by a majority vote of the members attending such meeting, providing a notice of such proposed amendment or amendments shall have been mailed to each member with notice of the meeting at which the amendment or amendments are to be considered.